TO: Dr. Gearl Loden
FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Donations
DATE: October 14, 2014

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation # 2014-2015 - 004

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$1,229.99

THS Boys Soccer

Boys Soccer Coerver & Pugg Goals
THS

Andy Schoggin

Donation # 2014-2015 - 005

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$1,400.00

THS Football Boosters

Football Online Video Editing/Analysis
THS

Andy Schoggin

Donation # 2014-2015 - 006

Description:
Given By:

Purpose:
Site:
Presented By:

$3,000.00

Dennis Ray, Brent Heavener, and Lee County
Agents Advertising Fund

Athletics

THS

Andy Schoggin

Donation # 2014-2015 - 007

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$34.73

Target

Rewards for students
THS

Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2014-2015 - 008

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$2,218.00

Tupelo THS Boys Soccer

Boys Soccer shirts and hoodies
THS

Andy Schoggin



Donation # 2014-2015 - 009

Description: $3,360.00

Given By: Tupelo THS Boys Soccer
Purpose: Boys Soccer Supplies
Site: THS

Presented By: Andy Schoggin

Donation # 2014-2015 - 010

Description: $400.00

Given By: Kiwanis Club of Tupelo
Purpose: Key Club

Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler



